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. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

= e e e e a————
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 4:04 PM
To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; SUR
Cc: 'Henry, Irene James'; melvin.ye
Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X
AND SKK7339P  Our ref : CMTD1905452/AGC
Attachments: SKK 7339P PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKK 7339P
Date of survey: 25/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 12:28 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK733SP Our ref
CMTD1905452/AGC

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that due to unavailability of the chose SIE Mr. Taufikh today,

The workshop agreed our surveyor Mr. Lim to survey this vehicle.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

* Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:42 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <a ssignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
ur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF ;: 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P Our ref :

CMTD1905452/AGC

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.s ]

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 9:55 AM

To: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <a nes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P Our ref :
CMTD1905452/AGC

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SKK7339P and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Agnes.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG




Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

¢  Download onthe

@& App Store
Download now @

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Desmond <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <a nes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P Our ref :
CMTD1905452/AGC

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We appoint LKK Taufikh.

Thank you and have a nice day!

Regards,

Desmond

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel : 68442475

Fax : 68442474

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 10:48 AM

To: TEAMWORK

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P OQur ref :
CMTD1905452/AGC

Our Reference : CMTD1905452/AGC
Your Reference: 1911-27

Without Prejudice

Date: 22/11/2019

Attention:
TEAMWORK GARAGE PTELTD



Dear Shu Shan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ9203X & SKK7339P ON 21.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 21/11/2019.

Please be informed that Ms Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

ownioad on the

[ ] App Store

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

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ9203X AND SKK7339P

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1911-27
YOUR REF : GBJ9203X

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKK7339P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ9203X AND SKK7339P ON 21.11.20189.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection
for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shawn

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474




VY =,

Bdi BA A Puli Company Registration Mo, 1986071HIR

S1UBIAVE |, #2235 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL : 1065) 625635h1 FAX . (065) A156411E

Your ref: CMTD1905452/AGC

Our ref: CS/SMO19020775/Bvd3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SKK 7339P

We thank you for your instruction on 25/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Date :26/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned
vehicle on 25/11/2019 at the premises of M/s TEAMWORK GARAGE

PTE LTD and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :5$10,622.65
Revised Estimate Amount :5%4.,601.61
"Check" Items Amount :S$

Market Value :S$

LTA Reimbursement Value :S$

Nett Value :S§

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the =~ fear
o/s body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LIM TEOW GUAN
Automotive Assessor




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 9:55 AM

To: Desmond; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

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
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

.‘ Download on the
le Pl
Download now @ App Store or Goog SENy

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

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

From: Desmond <claims@teamwaorkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P Our ref :
CMTD1905452/AGC

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



* Dear Sir,
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

Subject: RE: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVINGGBJ9203X AND SKK7339P Qur ref :
CMTD1905452/AGC

Our Reference : CMTD1905452/AGC
Your Reference: 1911-27

Without Prejudice

Date: 22/11/2019

Attention:
TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
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

G SOMPO A century of Trust

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

& Download on the GETIMON

@ App Store

I’ Google Play

“For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

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

Subject: OUR REF : 1911-27 // YOUR REF : GBJ9203X ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ9203X AND SKK7339pP

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 1911-27



YOUR REF : GBJ9203X

" "Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKK7339P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ9203X AND SKK7339P ON 21.11.2019.

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

Shu Shan

Teamwork Garage Pre Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474



> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when

Singapore NRIC
717D

SKK7339P

No

26 Nov 2019
TOYOTA
VIOSEAUTO
Black

2009
1INZX939655
MRO53HY9305122477
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,468.00

22 Jul 2009

22 Jul 2009

3

$12,468.00

Forfeited

$0.00

21Jul 2024

A -Car (1600cc & below)
5

$15,256.00

$14,190.00

$14,190.00

the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2019
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11/26/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Sell it yoursell! Advertise it at just

Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Renewal Coe Toyota Altis 1.6A | ABWINH m = ‘
$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Catagory y «Back (123456 )Next» [SortbyReg.Date ¥ |[20resuts/page ¥ |
113 vehicles Toyota Vios - ____ - ed ¢ ™
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  Toyata Vios Ay Any > “’o‘;‘;‘"“) Aty Any Aty Available
Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE till 42,800 $4,400 /yr 19-Aug-2009 1,497 ec 138,000 km Sedan Available

08/2029)

Bank And In House Loan Avaliable, High Trade In, Fast And Easy Approval. Call Us Now For Further Loan Details And Car Details.

Posted: 14-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vies, Toyota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $27,800 $5,550 /yr 18-Aug-2009 1,497 cc . Sedan Available
COE)

Black Vios With New COE, Low Mileage, Choice Of Normal/ OPC Plate. Regularly Maintained. Good Engine, Clean & Neat Interior. Flexible

Loan Packages. Most Practical, Reliable Engine, Yet Fuel Efficient. Call Us For A Viewing Appointment Today! = reoine o |

B8 Mator Trading

Posted: 30-0ct-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vies, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, tovota vios, Toyota, Vios. vias, Used Tovata

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $45,700 $9,690 fyr 13-Aug-2009 1,497 c¢ 108,000 km Sedan Available
08/2024)

Best Selling Sedan. Low Fuel Consumption. Many Parts Replaced. 6 Months Warranty. Flexible In-house Loan Up To 100%. Call Me For
Viewing.

Viking Motor Pte Ltd

Posted: DB-Nov-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vies, vios, tsed Tovota

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 543,888 $4,530 Jyr 04-Aug-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
08/2029)

Very Well Kept Condition. Very Low Maintenance Cost. Bank And In House Loan Avallable. Waste No Time.

Posted: 05-0ct-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyola Vies, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, tovota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

GgEYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

; = Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

LOAN
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $29,000 $6,420 Jyr 28-Jul-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
05/2024)
1 Year Engine And Gearbox Warranty From Date Of Collection! Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help Ta Conver To Z10 Usage If
Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Avallable! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Pr...

88 Mator Trading

Fosted: 30-0ct-2019%  Tags: 2009 Toyola Vios, 2009 toyota vics, Toyota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Lised Toyota

Toyota Vios 1,5A E (COE till $27,800 $5,950 /yr 27-Jul-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
07/2024)

Full Loan Avallable At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Convert Ta 210 Usage If Needed, In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Fast, Easy
And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence! Viewing And Test Drive Available Daily Including...

B8 Motor Trading
Posted: 24-Oct-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Tovota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota

Campare

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr $28,800 $5,750 fyr 22-Jul-2009 1,497 cc 112,339 km Sedan Avallable
https:ﬁwww.sgcarmart.com!used_carsfllsllng‘php?BRSR=60&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Vios&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=10&0RD=RGD_DESC 1/3



MNA119153943 / Nallonal Assessmen! Cenlre Services - Ubl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/11/2018 16:05
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repont correctlx the details of the acciden! to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

21/11/2019 16:05

21/11/2019 10:10

BLK 634 HOUGANG AVE 8 CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKK7339P

ANG HUI LING
S6825717D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90266464
OFFICE-90266464

TOYOTA
VIOS E AUTO

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MS011954

YEO CHIEW HONG
S6825688G

07/07/1968

OQUTDOOR

28/01/1993

26 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92988269

OFFICE-92988269
NOEMAIL
Page 10f 18



- Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 239 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH
#10-92

310239
NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

YES

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

GBJ9203X

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

YEO CHIEW HONG

Page 2 of 18



_ Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

NECK & BACK
SKK7339P
YES

NO

Page 3of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

mmmmnmwmm:lmmmwmupmmm

1)
2)
3)
)
%)
€)
n

This form must

hhmﬂhnMﬂmwunw mmmmemummmhddiudmm
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

The issue and acceptance of this form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the
mmm

Thenponwlufuwatmwhlmmdheummmuw&ﬂuemwwmmwmm
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgement ol this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies
of the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

(b)

fc)

(d)

(e)

My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to coliect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in the [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
personal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firm, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as police), for the purpose(s) of :

{1 Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

n Investigations the accident and/or my claims;

({10} Carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[v) Administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statement, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as
on the external cover of envelops/mall packages); and/or

v) Complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively
the “purposes”)

All insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my personal information for one or more of the above purposes; and

My personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurer and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents (including their lawyer/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above

purposes
My personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,

investigation and management in present and all future claims
The information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

[]] To all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evalualing. investigation, controlling or managing
fraug, regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposed stated, or
(1) For complying with reguirements under my regulations, laws or court orders

|
Policy holder’s signature ulcnliﬂu ' reporting centre s Signature

Date / time: (if driver is not policy holder) Date / time:
Date / time:
Poge 5
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
31\: 634 Hougane |Ave B Cavpdvk, |

’ 7 T | L NeV A ¢ SKK 73399

| Ve & GBI Me3X

o L T

: DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
| _was 1‘)’3\'!“1’3 SHvaignt a4 BIk (34 Hlugnnq Ave §  Carpart. |
R % -f

saw ven B ( GBI%203X) was stationgry and | decidledd te  pyertare

the  veh B. Wihowt any signals . Veh B (GBI 203X) , Suddéniy

made 23 1!‘1 “4uvin Mhﬂ ovrte My Yeav vignd pprﬂov\.a.‘ m_“

LA o

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Policy holder’s signature | reporting centre s Signature
Date & time: [ﬂdﬂmkmmw NRIC/FIN No.:

Date & time: r—
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mWork
rage

Pte Ltd

TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
Register number : 207015366H

REPAIR PERFORMA INVOICE

Vehicle number SKK7339P
SOMPO INSURANCE Make / Model TOYOTA VIOSE
Chassis number MRO53HY9305122477
Accident date 21711719
Reference 1911-27
Qty Particulars Unit Price - SGD §
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS
1 |REAR RH DOOR /72021 2P/
1 |REAR RH DOOR MOULDING / 66.09 Bl
1 |REAR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS 27562 NN X
1 |REAR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS MOULDING v 61.15 NECy
1 |REAR RH DOOR HANDLE v 96.96 Cul v
1 |REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM £/0-5, 1048257 BE f
1 |REAR RH DOOR LOCK / 338.49 |/
1 [REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR 4747 NN X
1 |REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR 8245 NBP
1 |REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR MOULDING 28.49 nol
1 |REAR RH DOOR HINGE 195:70 ~ ND ¢
1 |REAR RH DOOR CHECKER 19540 HE:90- 7 BT»/
1 |REAR RH FENDER / 740.10 DDV
1 |REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 8354 N5F
1 |REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER 389:90 ")
1 |REAR AXLE 163789 v 7 X
1 |REAR RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING -497-92-
1 |REAR RH DOOR PILLAR

PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

253250 7456.86
Less 25%| (19,2 1864.21
Subtotal| o, 5 2,32 5592.65

Balance C/F 5592.65

1 SET |INNER SHIELD CLIP

1 SET |REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP
1 |WINDSCEEN SEALANT
1 |JOINT SEALANT
1 |TYRE

1 BOT [BRAKE FUILD

Balance B/F 5592.65
-40:606 NN

30.00 neC
e oo 12006 NECV
42600 HE~ k,/
25000 1 <
60-00 1) N X
Subtotal| |50 s 620.00

o' K

Balance C/F 6212.65




[s/No

T80V ONOU A WN

-
o

LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
Balance B/F

CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM

CHECK REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH

REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR

COMPULTERISE AND CHECK REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT

REMOVE AND RENEW REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS

TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD DOOR TO NEW
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM REAR OLD DOOR TO NEW
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QUARTER GLASS

REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN

PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS

SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS

APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS

3

215299 6212.65

%

80y
Bd v
S0 ©
§C0 0o
Sov oo 1400:-00°

6o oy 140-00

Subtotal| 4 72,22 4410.00

Grand total|£25.37 10622.65

g &ii.\bé'ﬂ St ;)5{"‘/I?
| 200 |'u5

L i‘-. Al r) '\5 (‘Li'-' R 0 ,f%ﬂh.\;. J

RL?&L v dﬁ -'-)‘) >

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following;

» To resurvey before/after spray painting

* To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

» Parts prices are subject lo confirmation

® Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed

* Supplementary ilem{s) must be resurve
_ yed an
s subject to final approval from Insurancs COLrndpany

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

R(j SUN Y ey on 2 é/i{/:j

.’l[?; I\‘-“:)

Z-L;-\

d




- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Darren,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 4 December 2019 3:29 PM
Darren; SUR

SKK 7339P-DOA: 21/11/2019

MARK EST.pdf

Offer Lump Sum $3300 @ 5 working days.

PARTS-$2678.50 (less 25%)=2008.88

SN-$150
LABOUR-$1960

TOTAL-$4118.88 (less 20%)=$3295.10

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE

Ref : CS/SMO19020775/Bvd3e2

RN

#05-01/06 Date: 17-12-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBJ 9203X Veh. Inspected SKK 7339P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905452/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 25/11/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS E c.c 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. MRO053HY9305122477 Colour WHITE
Odometer 158109 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |1985/55R15 DOUBLESTAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55R15 DOUBLESTAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
-, General Information
Accident Date  21/11/2019 Inspection Date 25/11/2019
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKK 7339P
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | == Aahop (g)} (SI)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH DOOR DENTED 720.21 720.21
1|REAR RH DOOR MOULDING BENT 66.09 66.09
1|REAR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS NOT NECESSARY 275.62 :
1|REAR RH DOOR QUARTER GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 61.15 61.15
1|REAR RH DOOR HANDLE cut 96.96 96.96
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM BROKEN 1,048.25 510.50
1|REAR RH DOOR LOCK JAMMED 338.49 338.49
1|REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR NOT NECESSARY 474.71 :
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR NO SUCH PARTS 82.15 ,
1|REAR RH DOOR PROTECTOR MOULDING NO SUCH PARTS 28.49 "
1|REAR RH DOOR HINGE NOT DAMAGED 195.70 -
1|REAR RH DOOR CHECKER BENT 170.90 145.00
1|REAR RH FENDER DENTED 740.10 740.10
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD NO SUCH PARTS 83.54 -
1|REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT DAMAGED 389.90 :
1|REAR AXLE NOT DAMAGED 1,637.89 -
1|REAR RH WHEELHUB WITH BEARING NOT DAMAGED 497.92 .
1|REAR RH DOOR PILLAR NOT DAMAGED 548.79 :
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,864.22 -669.63
5,502.64 2,008.87
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 2
1|SET REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 60.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 60.00
1|TYRE (sN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 ;
1|BOT BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
620.00 150.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19020775/Bvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

¢ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g)') (SIJ
CHECK REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
COMPUTERISE AND CHECK REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS. |NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM FRONT OLD NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
DOOR TO NEW.
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM REAR OLD 200.00 80.00
DOOR TO NEW.
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR RH QUARTER GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 80.00
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,500.00 800.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,400.00 800.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 140.00 60.00
4,410.00 1,960.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,622.64 4,118.87
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,300.00

$

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18020775/Bvd3e2

LIM TEOW GUAN

Automotive Assessor

K2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE , AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




